
 

79-019-20 Union (Memorial) Methodist Church  
14418 Old Marlboro Pike  
Upper Marlboro  
Built in 1916, Union (Memorial) Methodist Church is a front-gabled frame church with pointed-arch 
windows and an entry tower, surmounted by a pyramidal-roof open belfry. It was built to replace the 
earlier Union Chapel that had served the black Methodist population. A classroom addition was 
completed in 1993. Prominently sited on the main road into the County Seat, Union (Memorial) 
Church continues to represent the tradition of the post-Civil War Upper Marlboro black community. 


